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That the Electoral Area ‘A’ September, 2017 Recreation Services report be received.
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TO: Electoral Area ‘A’ Parks, Recreation & Culture MEETING: September 20, 2017
Commission
FROM: Hannah King FILE:

Superintendent, Recreation Program Services

SUBJECT: Electoral Area ‘A’ September, 2017 Recreation Services Report

RECOMMENDATION

That the Electoral Area ‘A’ September, 2017 Recreation Services report be received.

GRANTS IN AID

e Deadline for applications to the fall intake of the Electoral Area ‘A’ Grants in Aid program is
Friday, September 29", 2017.

SNUNEYMUXW SPORT COURT PROJECT

e Finishing work on the project continues with a significant portion of the sport court now
complete. The full amount of the RDN Community Works Funds contribution of $300,000 has
been provided to Snuneymuxw First Nation.

e Although the increase of transit service hours in Electoral Area ‘A’ will not increase public transit
options to the sport court, existing service via Route 7: Cinnabar/Cedar does provide service
from the communities of Chase River and Cinnabar to a stop (northbound MacMillan at Duke
Point) within walking distance.

CEDAR HERITAGE CENTRE

e The second and final installment of the $6,000 total annual building management fee to Cedar
School and Enhancement Society has been processed. The fee is provided to the Society for the
booking and maintenance services provided at the Cedar Heritage Centre facility.
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Hannah KingJ
hking@rdn.bc.ca
September 18, 2017

Reviewed by:
e D. Banman, Manager, Recreation Services
e T.Osborne, General Manager, Recreation and Parks
e P. Carlyle, Chief Administrative Officer
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